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BOTE TO: J. T. Collins, Deputy Director
& iy TMI-2 Support .
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FROM: Al Ignatonis 7y B KRBT
SUBJECT:  OTSG SECOMDAKY SIDE SAMPLING VALVE CAV-A ,
The status of valve CAV-4A inside the reactor building is as follows:
Megger readings: "0" reading ou the limit switch circuit. This
would be proper indication when valve is open.
"0" reading om the motor. This is an anomoly unless
thetf {2 a fault in the circuitry or water is in the iy

motor.

Valve CAV-4A 1s at 290.5' level. Current sunp level 1is at 290.1°'.
Thus the valve motor may be partially submerged or very close to it.
It {s within the encertainty range of sump level readings.

Valve CAV-4A 1s open. Branch Flam will check to make sure that this
valve ie tagged open. : ‘
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